CENTRAL VIRGINIA WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

e
(\\/"W M A REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

ADDENDUM
Request far Proposal Title: Yard Waste Processing
Solicitation Number: 18-01
Addendum Number; 01
Issue Date of this Addendum: August 28, 2017
Solicitation Coordinator: Rich Nolan, Director of Operations, rnolan@cvwma.com

1.0 PURPOSE OF THIS ADDENDUM

The Central Virginia Waste Management Authority (CYWMA) is issuing this Addendum to the
Request for Proposal named above to response to questions CYWMA received at the pre-proposal
meeting held on August 23, 2017 and has received in writing to date.

2.0 CLARIFICATION OF THE RFP

CVWMA response to questions received to date and at the pre-proposal meeting are noted below.
The answers are in bold italicized text.

2.1

2.2

23

Question 1. Will the proposals be disqualified if the company does not propose on
everything?

CVWMA Answer: No. Offerors may propose on one item or all the items. Each proposal
will be evaluated as submitted,

Question 2, Are leaves kept separate? And if not, would the jurisdictions be willing to
separate leaves?

CYWMA Answer: All Participating Member Jurisdictions will attempt to keep the leaves
as separate as possible from the other yard waste material. However, there is no
guarantee that leaves will be completely separate as space and manpower limitations
prevent complete separation.

Question 3. Incoming yard waste, is it monitored by the locality staff? To ensure
there is no trash, plastic bags, etc in the pile?

CVWMA Answer: All Participating Member Jurisdictions will attempt to keep the trash,
plastic bags, and debris out of the yard waste material piles. However, there is no
guarantee a small amount of debris may end up in the yard waste stockpiles as
jurisdiction have manpower limitations.
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2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

Question 4. Cost Proposal Sheet: Equipment List: what if you don’t have a 2™
grinder or some of the equipment listed? Cost Proposal Sheet: Pricing for related items:
is there a size requirement for each piece of equipment listed?

CVWMA Answer: Please provide a list and size of the equipment proposed to be used
in execution this Contract. Not having a 2™ piece of equipment listed or a particular size
will not disqualify an Offeror from consideration.

Question 5. In regard to the ‘3 week’ window to schedule a grind, would there be an
opportunity to combine maobilization? For instance, if the company is located out of
town, they would like the opportunity to spend more than a day or a few days in town.

CVWMA Answer: Yes. This is possible depending on the needs of the various
Participating Member Jurisdictions.

Question 6. Air Curtain burning — where would the air curtain burning take place? Is
there space at each of the sites?

CVWMA Answer: Air Curtain burning via a trench is possible at most of the sites. Please
provide numbers assuming this is the situation. If you wish to offer an alternative air
curtain method in a container of some type, you can do so as well,

Question 7. Bond inconsistency in the RFP. Section 3. #15. (page 9) Bond amount is
$25,000. Section 5. Performance Bond (page 17). Bond amount is $20,000. Please
clarify.

CVWMA Answer: The correct Bond amount is set at $20,000. Please disregard $25,000.

Question 8. Section 4. Scope. General Requirements #1. In the existing contract,
there is a guaranteed minimum of 16 hours? Would there be consideration to
guaranteeing 16 hours vs 8?

CVWMA Answer: No.

Question 9. Under an ‘emergency’ would the contractor be required to respond
sooner than the 3 week period? What is the expectation of response for an ‘emergency’
grind?

CVWMA Answer: If there was an emergency request for the processing of yard waste;
we would ask that the Contractor arrive within a week or as soon as possible. We have
no minimum set for this under this Contract.

Question 10.  Section 2.a.13. (page 5) in the definition, there is an a), b), c), no d), e)
and f) Is this a typo or should there have been a “d)”?

CVWMA Answer: There is no d). This is a typographical error.

Question 11.  Section 4. Scope. Grinding of Yard Waste #4 and General Requirements
#2; the screen size requirements are not the same?



2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

CVYWMA Answer: The required screen size will vary depending on the services requested
by the Participating Member Jurisdiction. If the request is for a Grind and Leave at a
Service Site, a 2 x 2 screen size would be requested as a “rule of thumb”. However, a
Jurisdiction may request as larger screen size for their own reasons (hourly rate). For a
Grind and Remove service, the Contractor may use any size they choose as they are
providing the material to the end user (per cubic yard or per ton rate).

Question 12, Cost Proposal Sheet, consider adding costs to grind by screen size,
whatever sizes we are requiring in the RFP?

CVWMA Answer: Not at this time. If an Offeror desires to provide these numbers they
may do so. We asked that for the Grind and Leave numbers you assume a 2 x 2 screen.

Question 13.  Section 4. Scope. Grinding of Yard Waste #6. Is it the intent that
“woodchip” is different from mulch or the screening defined in #4? | noticed that
neither were defined in the Definitions section.

CVWMA Answer: No. “woodchip” is not intended to mean something different than
the material that is generated from the grinding of the yard waste.

Question 14:  Section 2.a.13. (page 5) Yard Waste Recycling Services: b) additional
grinding and screening of yard waste at Service Sites needed for processing yard waste
into recycled material as requested. Does this mean ANY type of additional screening ,
other than grinding activities? It was interpreted that this could mean something
beyond the activities of grinding.

CVWMA Answer: This is stated to included additional processing that may be needed
for the turning of mulch as required in the treatment of grinded material for the TCD.

Question 15:  "Thousand Canker Disease — what are localities currently doing? What
jurisdictions fall under the quarantine — is there a map? What is the process for
treatment after grinding? And how will we handle storage — can the sites accommodate
the material while it is being treated?

CVYWMA Answer: Currently no locality is treating mulch for TCD. All material that is
grinded and hauled off site by the Contractor has been delivered to locations within the
quarantine zone. The sites can accommodate the area needed for treatment and will
arrange for storage as needed. The process for treatment and the rules and regulations
can be found at in Chapter 318 of the Virginia Administrative Code - RULES AND
REGULATIONS FOR ENFORCEMENT OF THE VIRGINIA PEST LAW - THOUSAND CANKERS
DISEASE QUARANTINE. Attached is a map of the TCD quarantine zone and a copy of the
regulations. Please see Attachment 1,

Please provide the jurisdictions that currently use grinding services, the address of each
site, contact for each site, the volume and frequency of grinding by site for the last year
to 2 years.

CVWMA Answer: Please see Attachment 2,



Attachment 1 - TCD



Virginia Administrative Code

CHAPTER 318
RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR ENFORCEMENT OF THE VIRGINIA PEST LAW -
THOUSAND CANKERS DISEASE QUARANTINE

2VAC5-318-10. Declaration of quarantine.

A quarantine is hereby established to restrict the movement of certain articles capable of
transporting Thousand Cankers Disease unless such articles comply with the conditions of
this regulation.

Statutory Authority

§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes

Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff. January 2, 2012.
2VAC5-318-20. Purpose of quarantine.

The purpose of this quarantine is to help prevent the artificial spread of Thousand
Cankers Disease to uninfested areas of the Commonwealth by regulating the movement of
articles that are capable of transporting the disease. Thousand Cankers Disease is a disease
complex that attacks walnut trees, Juglans spp. The fungus Geosmithia morbida is vectored
by the walnut twig beetle, Pityophthorus juglandis, causing small cankers under the bark of
the tree. The beetle introduces the fungus while it tunnels beneath the bark. As more beetles
attack the tree, the number of cankers increases until they coalesce to girdle twigs and
branches, restricting movement of nutrients and eventually killing the tree. Thousand Cankers
Disease has become established in the Commonwealth and has the potential to spread to
uninfested areas by natural means or through the movemgnt of infested articles.

Statutory Authority
§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes



Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff. January 2, 2012.
2VAC5-318-30. Definitions.

The following words and terms shall have the following meanings unless the context

clearly indicates otherwise:
"Board" means the Virginia Board of Agriculture and Consumer Services.

"Certificate” means a document issued by an inspector or person operating in accordance

with a compliance agreement to allow the movement of regulated articles to any destination.

"Commissioner" means the Commissioner of the Virginia Department of Agriculture and

Consumer Services.
"Commonwealth" means the Commonwealth of Virginia.

“Compliance agreement" means a written agreement between a person engaged in
growing, handling, receiving, or moving regulated articles and the Virginia Department of
Agriculture and Consumer Services, wherein the former agrees to comply with the

requirements of the compliance agreement and comply with the provisions of this regulation.
"Department” means the Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services.

"Infestation" means the presence of Thousand Cankers Disease or the existence of

circumstances that make it reasonable to suspect that Thousand Cankers Disease is present.

“Inspector" means an employee of the Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer
Services or other person authorized by the Commissioner of the Virginia Department of

Agriculture and Consumer Services to enforce the provisions of this quarantine or regulation.

"Limited permit" or "permit" means a document issued by an inspector to allow the

movement of regulated articles to a specific destination.

"Moved," "move," or "movement" means shipped; offered for shipment; received for

transportation; transported; carried; or allowed to be moved, shipped, transported, or carried.
"Person” means the term as defined in § 1-230 of the Code of Virginia.

"Regulated area" means the localities, areas, or states listed in 2VAC5-318-50 of this

regulation.



"Thousand Cankers Disease" means the disease complex caused by the fungus
Geosmithia morbida that is vectored into walnut trees by the walnut twig beetle,
Pityophthorus juglandis.

"Virginia Pest Law" means Chapter 7 (§ 3.2-700 et seq.) of Title 3.2 of the Code of
Virginia.

Statutory Authority

§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes

Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff. January 2, 2012.
2VAC5-318-40. Regulated articles.

The following articles are regulated under the provisions of this regulation:

1. Any life stage of the walnut twig beetle, Pityophthorus juglandis.
2. The fungal pathogen, Geosmithia morbida.

3. All plants and plant parts of the genus Juglans including but not limited to nursery
stock, budwood, scionwood, green lumber, firewood, and other material living, dead,
cut, or fallen including stumps, roots, branches, mulch, and composted and

uncomposted chips.

4. Specific exemptions include, but are not limited to, nuts, nut meats, hulls, processed
lumber (100% bark-free, kiln-dried, with squared edges), and finished wood products
without bark, including walnut furniture, instruments, and other items derived from the

genus Juglans.

5. Any other article or means of conveyance when it is determined by an inspector that

~ it presents a risk of spread of Thousand Cankers Disease.
Statutory Authority
§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes



Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff. January 2, 2012.
2VAC5-318-50. Regulated areas.
The following areas in Virginia are quarantined for Thousand Cankers Disease:
1. The entire counties of:
Chesterfield
Fairfax
Goochland
Hanover
Henrico
King and Queen
King William
New Kent
Powhatan
Prince William
2. The entire cities of;
Colonial Heights
Fairfax
Falls Church
Manassas
Manassas Park
Richmond
Statutory Authority
§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes



Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff. January 2, 2012; amended, Virginia
Register Volume 28, Issue 25, eff. July 24, 2012; Volume 29, Issue 8, eff. November 30,
2012.

2VACS5-318-60. Conditions governing the intrastate movement of regulated articles.

A-Movement within-a regulated-area. Movement of a regulated article solely within a
regulated area is allowed without restriction.

B. Movement from a regulated area to an unregulated area. Movement of a regulated
article that originates from within a regulated area to an unregulated area is allowed only if
the regulated article is accompanied by a certificate or limited permit issued in accordance

with 2VAC5-318-70 and attached in accordance with 2VAC5-318-100.

C. Movement from an unregulated area through a regulated area. A regulated article that
originates outside of a regulated area may move through a regulated area under the following

conditions:

1. With a certificate or limited permit issued in accordance with 2VAC5-318-70 and
attached in accordance with 2VAC5-318-100; or

2. Without a certificate or limited permit if:

a. Accompanied by a waybill that indicates the point of origin of the regulated

article;

b. The regulated article is moved directly through the regulated area without
stopping, except for refueling or due to traffic conditions; or has been stored,
packed, or handled at locations approved by an inspector as not posing a risk of

infestation; and
¢. The regulated article has not been combined or commingled with other articles
~ 50 as to lose its individual identity.
D. Movement from a regulated area through an unregulated area. A regulated article that

originates from within a regulated area may be moved through an unregulated area to a

regulated area under the following conditions:



1. With a certificate or limited permit issued in accordance with 2VAC5-318-70 and

attached in accordance with 2VAC5-318-100; or
2. Without a certificate or limited permit if:

a. Accompanied by a waybill that indicates the point of origin of the regulated
article;

b. The regulated article is moved directly through the unregulated area without
stopping, except for refueling or due to traffic conditions: or has been stored,
packed, or handled at locations approved by an inspector as not posing a risk of

infestation; and
¢. The regulated article has not been combined or commingled with other articles
so as to lose its individual identity.

Statutory Authority

§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes

Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff. January 2, 2012.

2VAC5-318-70. Issuance and cancellation of certificates and limited permits.

A. Certificates and limited permits may be issued by an inspector for the movement of

regulated articles originating from within a regulated area to any destination within Virginia

when:;

1. The regulated articles have been examined by the inspector and found to be
apparently free of the Thousand Cankers Disease, or the regulated articles have been
grown, produced, manufactured, stored, or handled in such a manner that, in the
judgment of the inspector, would prevent an infestation or destroy all life stages of

Thousand Cankers Disease;

2. The regulated articles are to be moved in compliance with any additional conditions
deemed necessary under the Virginia Pest Law to prevent the spread of Thousand

Cankers Disease; and



3. The regulated articles are eligible for unrestricted movement under all other

domestic plant quarantines and regulations applicable to the regulated articles.

B. Certificates may be issued by any person operating under a compliance agreement for

the movement of regulated articles to any destination within Virginia when:

1. The regulated articles have been examined by any person operating under a
compliance agreement and found to be apparently free of Thousand Cankers Disease,
or the regulated articles have been grown, produced, manufactured, stored, or
handied in such a manner, and following all requirements of the compliance

agreement, that would prevent an infestation;

2. The regulated articles are to be moved in compliance with any additional conditions
deemed necessary under the Virginia Pest Law to prevent the spread of Thousand
Cankers Disease; and

3. The regulated articles are eligible for unrestricted movement under all other
domestic plant quarantines and regulations applicable to the regulated articles.

C. Any certificate or limited permit that has been issued or authorized may be withdrawn
by the inspector orally or in writing if the inspector determines that the holder of the certificate
or limited permit has not complied with all conditions for the use of the certificate or limited
permit or with any applicable compliance agreement. If the withdrawal is oral, the withdrawal
and the reasons for the withdrawal shall be confirmed in writing and communicated to the
certificate or limited permit holder as promptly as circumstances allow.

Statutory Authority

§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes

Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff. January 2, 2012.
2VAC5-318-80. Compliance agreements and cancellation.

A. Any person engaged in growing, handling, or moving regulated articles may enter into

a compliance agreement when an inspector determines that the person understands the



requirements and obligations under this regulation. The agreement shall stipulate safeguards
that must be maintained against the establishment and spread of Thousand Canker Disease

and the conditions governing the movement of regulated articles.

B. Any compliance agreement may be canceled orally or in writing by an inspector
whenever the inspector finds that the person who has entered into the compliance agreement
has failed to comply with this regulation. If the cancellation is oral, the cancellation and the
reasons for the cancellation shall be confirmed in writing and communicated to the person

who entered into such compliance agreement as promptly as circumstances allow.
Statutory Authority

§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes

Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff. January 2, 2012.
2VAC5-318-90. Assembly and inspection of regulated articles.

A. Any person, other than a person authorized to issue certificates under 2VAC5-318-70,
requesting a certificate or limited permit shall apply for inspection of the regulated article as
far in advance as practical, but no less than five business days before the regulated articles

are to be moved.

B. The regulated articles must be assembled at the place and in the manner the inspector

designates as necessary to facilitate inspection and shall be safeguarded from infestation.
Statutory Authority

§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes &

Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff. January 2, 2012.
2VAC5-318-100. Attachment and disposition of certificates and limited permits.

A. During the intrastate movement, a certificate or limited permit must be attached at all
times to the outside of the container that contains the regulated article or to the regulated

article itself. The requirements of this section may also be met by attaching the certificate or



limited permit to the consignee's copy of the waybill, provided the regulated article is
sufficiently described on the certificate or limited permit and on the waybill to facilitate the

identification of the regulated article.

B. The certificate or the limited permit for the intrastate movement of a regulated article

must be-furnished-by-the-carrier to-the-consignee-at-the-destination-of the-regulated-article:- A
copy of the certificate or the limited permit must be retained by the sender of the regulated

article at the place of shipment.

Statutory Authority

§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes

Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff. January 2, 2012,
2VAC5-318-110. Inspection and disposal of regulated articles and pests.

Upon presentation of official credentials, an inspector is authorized to stop and inspect,
and to seize, destroy, or otherwise dispose of or require disposal of regulated articles as
provided in the Virginia Pest Law.

Statutory Authority

§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes

Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff, January 2, 2012.
2VACS5-318-120. Prohibited entry into Virginia.

A. The movement into Virginia of a regulated article originating in states that are known to
have Thousand Cankers Disease or from any other area of the United States where federal
or state plant regulatory officials have determined Thousand Cankers Disease to be present
is prohibited unless prior written approval is issued by the commissioner. States with known

areas of infestation of Thousand Cankers Disease include, but are not limited to:

Arizona



California
Colorado
Idaho
Nevada

New Mexico
Oregon
Pennsylivania
Tennessee
Utah
Washington

B. The movement of a regulated article for research purposes is permissible with the

commissioner's prior written approval.

Statutory Authority

§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes

Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff. January 2, 2012.
2VAC5-318-130. Nonliability of the department.

The department shall not be liable for any costs incurred by third parties whose costs

result from, or are incidental to, inspections required under the provisions of this regulation.
Statutory Authority

§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes

Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff. January 2, 2012.



2VAC5-318-140. Revocation of this regulation.

This regulation may be revoked by the board when the board is satisfied that the need for
this quarantine no longer exists. Such revocation shall take place upon the date specified by

the board in the order that revokes this regulation.
Statutory Authority

§ 3.2-703 of the Code of Virginia.

Historical Notes

Derived from Virginia Register Volume 28, Issue 9, eff. January 2, 2012.
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